
RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force

From: "Lewis, James (IC)" <james.lewis@canada.ca>

To:
"Bett, Jason (IC)" <jason.bett@canada.ca>, "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" 
<marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Aquino, Christine" 
<christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Schnurr, Leah (IC)" 
<leah.schnurr@canada.ca>

Cc: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 24 Sep 2020 21:17:32 +0000

Attachment
s: KM_MISI_NRC VTF_FRENCH.DOCX (36.61 kB)

Apologies for the delay everyone – attached is a translation of this KM as it stood last night. Please 
note NRC is currently reviewing the SFT language we inserted (French is highlighted) but may have 
other changes as well. Just sharing what we have now in case an urgent need arises.
Thanks, James
James Lewis
Manager, Ministerial and Media Services
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tel: 613-720-2717 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 

Gestionnaire, Services ministeriels et mediatiques
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
james.lewis@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-720-2717 / ATS : 1-866-694-8389
From: Bett, Jason (IC) 
Sent: September 23, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve ; Aquino, Christine ; Schnurr, Leah (IC) ; Lewis, James (IC) 
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) 
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Adding others – could someone share the latest KM pls?
Taylor – we should work with our editorial team to have this KM translated asap … at least the high 
level lines. 
From: Bett, Jason (IC) 
Sent: September 23, 2020 3:00 PM
To: 'Letourneau, Marie-Eve' <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Team – could you pls confirm?
From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Sent: September 23, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
I’m not sure. It’s the latest one I have.
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From: Bett, Jason (IC) [mailto:jason.bett@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 23, 2020 2:54 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine 
<Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Is this the final version? If so, I should circulate to the PCO working group. 
From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Sent: September 23, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Hi Jason,
Do you have a French version of these key messages? 

Thanks,
Marie-Eve
From: Bett, Jason (IC) [mailto:jason.bett@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 21, 2020 9:41 PM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-
Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Importance: High
These are the latest KMs approved. I am aware there are two comments but you may wish to share 
them with members of the VTF.
Jason Bett
Director General, Operations
Strategic Communications and Marketing Sector
Innovation, Science and Economic Development 
Directeur général, Opérations
Secteur des communications stratégiques et du marketing
Innovation, Science et Développement économique 

Champion - Public Service Pride / La Fierté dans la fonction publique 
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